

FW: PD+G research deck Energy v2.ppt - with issues unit input

From: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
To: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 18:30:02 -0500
Attachments: PD+G research deck Energy v2.ppt (586.75 kB)

From: Colford, Jonathan (CAB)
Sent: March-03-17 6:24 PM
To: Sumi, Craig (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB); Robert, Melanie (CAB)
Cc: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Pontikis, Maria (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD+G research deck Energy v2.ppt - with issues unit input

Apologies – fixed a couple of typos on Slide 8.

From: Sumi, Craig (CAB)
Sent: March 3, 2017 6:17 PM
To: Whytock, John (CAB); Robert, Melanie (CAB)
Cc: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Pontikis, Maria (CAB); Colford, Jonathan (CAB)
Subject: PD+G research deck Energy v2.ppt - with issues unit input

Hey John,

We sliced and diced the numbers and whipped together a few observations best we could. Hopefully it works for you. Wasn't sure if Mel's team was handling the word cloud so we used Brandwatch to create one and dropped it into the deck. Also, for the "key word" mentions, we may want to run the word "relief" on Monday and add that.

Craig

From: Whytock, John (CAB)
Sent: March-03-17 5:35 PM
To: Robert, Melanie (CAB); Sumi, Craig (CAB)
Cc: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Subject: PD+G research deck Energy v2.ppt

Hi all. I just played with the slides to add a tiny bit of visual appeal. Please add your stuff to this version.

Thanks

jw